Gray, Helen

From: Amin, Imtishaam

Sent: 23 October 2013 14:05

To: Gray, Helen

Subject: FW: Asda Green Road Meanwood [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2469000]

The withdrawal
Thanks

Shaam Amin

Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 2474095

Fax: 0113 2243885

email: shaam.amin@l|eeds.gov.uk
www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Ward, Mike (Environmental Prote

Sent: 17 October 2013 11:37

To: Amin, Imtishaam

Cc: Everson, Mark; Richard Taylor (RIT@gosschalks.co.uk)

Subject: RE: Asda Green Road Meanwood [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2469000]

Hi Shaam.

| confirm withdrawal of our objection on the basis of the changes made by the applicant (as Richard’s e-mail of 15
October below) and on the understanding that there is no change to licensable hours sought for Sundays (point 1
over riding point 3 of Richards e-mail) as they currently have a licence to open until 22:30 on Sundays.

Thank you

From: Amin, Imtishaam

Sent: 17 October 2013 10:51

To: Ward, Mike (Environmental Prote

Subject: RE: Asda Green Road Meanwood [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2469000]

Mike,

The amendment request has been received and we are processing the information and notifying the objectors as we
speak.

If you want to 100% confirm your withdrawal we will update the file.
Thanks

Shaam Amin

Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing
Leeds City Council

Tel: 0113 2474095

Fax: 0113 2243885



email: shaam.amin@Ileeds.gov.uk
www.leeds.gov.uk

From: Ward, Mike (Environmental Prote

Sent: 17 October 2013 09:01

To: Amin, Imtishaam

Cc: Everson, Mark

Subject: FW: Asda Green Road Meanwood [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2469000]

Hello Shaam

Please let me know if this matter is in order as | will withdraw my objection if so. Just one point | have noticed
however. The hours of opening referred to in point 3 below would related to Monday to Saturday and not Sunday.
You may wish to clarify this with Richard, but | anticipate no problems given what he has advised to date.

Thank you.

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:RJT@gosschalks.co.uk]

Sent: 15 October 2013 16:11

To: Amin, Imtishaam

Cc: Ward, Mike (Environmental Prote

Subject: Asda Green Road Meanwood [GOSS-IMANAGE.FID2469000]

Dear Shaam

I have been liaising with Mike Ward over this application for variation of the premises licence. Mike had originally
lodged a representation but we have agreed that that representation will be withdrawn subject to a number of
amendments to the application.

| would be grateful if you would accept this email as a formal amendment to the original application such that;-

1. The hours for the sale of alcohol are 0700 to 2300 on Mondays to Saturdays (there is no extension so sought on
a Sunday)

2. Removal of the request to permit late night refreshment.

3. Closing time of the premises is 23.00

| am sending a copy of this to Mike. | would be grateful if Mike could confirm that his representation is withdrawn
subject to these amendments.

| thank you both for all of your help and assistance.

Kind regards
Richard

| Partner | Licensing
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ
+44 (0)1482 324252 | F: +44 (0)870 600 5958 | +44(0)7949 132931 | www.gosschalks.co.uk

GOSSCHALKS DISCLAIMER: This is a PRIVATE communication. It is confidential, and may be legally
privileged. All data transmitted in this message is intended for the sole use of the named addressee.

If you are not a named addressee, you must not disclose, copy, print, or in any other way use or rely on the
data contained in this transmission. You should notify Gosschalks immediately and dispose of this message.



In the case of email, although Gosschalks routinely checks emails for computer viruses, addressees are
advised to conduct their own virus checks of all emails (and any attachments). All email sent from
Gosschalks is scanned for all viruses by MessageL abs.

Please note that Internet is not a completely secure communications medium, and this fact should be
observed when corresponding with Gosschalks. To ensure regulatory compliance and to secure protection
for our clients and business, emails sent to and from our server(s) may be monitored.

A list of the partners of Gosschalks is available for inspection at Queens Gardens, Hull, HU1 3DZ.
Tel:01482 324252. For more information on Gosschalks, please visit our web site: www.gosschalks.co.uk -
Gosschalks is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 61213.




